
 
 

 
 

 

Date: January 17, 2025 
 

To: All Bidders 
From: International Development Law Organization, Headquarters Procurement Unit 
Subject:  

Clarification Letter No: 2 
 
 

Reference is made to IDLO [ITB N_186-2024/ MNE/ ITB] issued on [December 19, 2024] for the 
establishing a Framework Agreement for Hotel Accommodation, Conference, Printing, Transport and 
Translation Services, through IDLO Tenders website. 

 
Please find hereunder the queries received and IDLO’s response to them.  
 

1. [As the submission by email must limited to a maximum of 10MB, and no more than two email 
transmissions. Can we send hotel catalogues and brochures by WeTransfer as well?] 
• You can send more than one email with different documents, you can also insert the link toward 

the WeTransfer which can contain only catalogues or brochures for proposed hotels. 
 

2. At Kolašin, there is no hotel with conference room for up to 200 pax. Shell, we put this position 
without price? 
• You can leave this position without price, or put N/ A. 

 
3. [As to the Video report of the event, price per 1hour (1 cameraman), please be kind to clarify type 

of this service:    requested service is bolded 
a. Video record of highlights (few minutes from the whole event) 
b. Video recording of the whole event 
c. Live streaming 
d. Video recording of speakers during presentation? 

 
4. [Printing services:  Please find answers next to each item (in bold) 

• Booklet (up to 20 pages) A4 Price per Piece:  
- Is it A4 format closed or opened? Opened   
- What is the exact number of pages you would need? This should be framework agreement on 2 

years, so we do not know how many booklets and how many pages per booklet will be needed.  
 
• Booklets (up to 50 pages) A4 Price per Piece:  
- Is it A4 format closed or opened? Opened 
- What is the exact number of pages you would need? This should be framework agreement on 2 

years, so we do not know how many booklets and how many pages per booklet will be needed. 
 
• Production of banners Price per m2:  
- What kind of banners do you need? Paper banners? Yes, paper banners  
- Maps with branding, A4 Price per Piece: What kind of paper and is it printed one side or both side? 

A bit ticker paper and the printing should be on both side Which quantity? This should be 
framework agreement on 2 years, so we do not know how many of them will be needed 

- Name tags on the tables (carton) Price per Piece: What are the exact dimensions you expect? 30cm 
x 10cm 



 
5. Interpretation services:  Please find answers next to each item (in bold) 

- Do you request the interpreter to be physically present? Or can they interpret online?  
Answer: Both situation could be required. 

- If the interpreters have to be onsite, how should we present the accommodation, food allowance, 
transport costs? Should we include that in the interpretation rate or can we invoice that as extra 
after the meeting?  
Answer: No, you should not include this into interpretation rate, but these costs should be 
calculated as for other participants in the event  

- Are you going to record the meeting and use the interpretation for external purposes? If so, we 
have to include copyright fees.  
Answer: No, there won’t be need for this 

- Our interpreters only invoice half day rate and full day rate. Are you planning on organising 1 hour 
events? Or is it the overtime rate?  
Answer: There might be occasions where we would need interpretation services for one or two hours. 
 

6. Technical equipment:  Please find answers next to each item (in bold) 
- You do not request the price of the technical support on-site, at the meeting venue. Do we have to 

include it?    
Answer: As it can be seen in the Article 3, Paragraph C, items xix. One dedicated event manager 
during the event (contact details to be provided during Booking) and xx. One dedicated IT Support 
during the event (contact details to be provided during Booking), this is foreseen as one of the 
requirements, so, yes, you can include it in you offer, under the LOT 3, Item 5 - Other requirements 
for meetings 

- Will there be online participants joining via Zoom?  
Answer: There is a possibility to have participants joining the events via ZOOM, or some other 
online meeting platforms. 
 

This letter serves to inform that Clarification No. 2 to [ITB N_186-2024/ MNE/ ITB] will be posted in 
response to questions raised by Bidders. 
 
For your consideration while preparing your response to the above mentioned [ITB N_186-2024/ MNE/ ITB]. 
All other terms and conditions of the tender remain unchanged and remain applicable in full force.  

 
We appreciate your continuous interest with IDLO and looking forward to receiving your valued offer. 
 
 
Headquarters Procurement Unit 
IDLO 
 
 
 
 
 


